

Mt. Olive District Event

March 11 - 13, 2022

Hosted by Mt. Olive Robotics

FRC Teams 11 & 193





TEAM INFORMATION PACKET

Visit our website at mort11.org/frc/district-event

Table of Contents

1	Wel	Welcome to Mt. Olive District Event		
	1.1	Greetings from the Mt. Olive District Event Planning Committee	4	
2	Get	Getting Around		
	2.1	Directions to the Mt. Olive District Event	5	
	2.2	Driving Directions	5	
3	Load-in/Parking at the Mt. Olive High School		6	
	3.1	Robot Unloading Information	6	
	3.2	Bus Parking	6	
	3.3	Team Trailer Parking	6	
	3.4	General Public Parking	6	
4	Event Information		7	
	4.1	General Event Information	7	
	4.2	In Case of Emergency	9	
	4.3	The Pit Area	9	
	4.4	Machine Shop Information/Rules	9	
	4.5	Event Schedule	10	
	4.6	Event Food/Pre-Order Meals	11	
	4.7	Event Contacts	11	
	4.8	Event Webcasting Information	11	
	4.9	VIP Program	12	
	4.10	Summary of Key Dates	12	
5	Loca	al Restaurants & Lodging	13	
	5.1	Local Restaurants	13	
	5.2	Lodging	14	
6	Wh	ere to Get Medical Attention	16	
	6.1	Area Hospitals	16	
	6.2	Dental Services	16	
	6.3	Optical Services	17	
	6.4	Pharmacies	17	
7	Reta	ail Resources near the Mt. Olive High School	18	

			Page PAGE 2
	7.1	OfficeSupplies/Copies	18
	7.2	Electronics/ComputerStores	18
	7.3	Hardware/Home Improvement Stores	19
8	What To Do If Your Team Has Spare Time		20
	8.1	Shopping Areas in and around Mt. Olive	20
	8.2	Movie Theatres	21
	8.3	Area Collegesand Universities	22
9 Houses of Worship		23	
10) Any	Questions?	23
11	L Food	d Pre-Order Menus & Ordering Process	24
	11.1	Food Pre-Order Menus	24
	11.2	Food Pre-Ordering Process	24

1 Welcome to Mt. Olive District Event

1.1 Greetings from the Mt. Olive District Event Planning Committee

Welcome to the home of the Mt. Olive Robotics Team and beautiful Morris County, New Jersey! Since its inception back in 1738, Morris County has had a strong connection with inventing and innovation. It was in Morristown that the steam boiler and some of the machinery for the *S.S. Savannah*, the first steamship to cross the Atlantic Ocean, and parts of the first American locomotive were manufactured. The telegraph was perfected in Morris County by Samuel F. B. Morse and Alfred Vail. In fact, the old barn in which the two men conducted their experiments and sent the first message "A patient waiter is no loser," still stands. Since the turn of the century, the focus of industry in Morris County has changed from iron mining and manufacturing to research, pharmaceuticals and communications.

The Mt. Olive District Event Planning Committee welcomes tomorrow's great thinkers and innovators. Good luck to all our participating teams, from near and far! Please use this guide as a reference for our competition; it is full of helpful and useful information that will assist your team as you plan for this event. However, if you have any other questions, please reach out to us using the contact information listed at the end of this document!

We welcome you to Mt. Olive Robotics District Event!



2 **Getting Around**

2.1 Directions to the Mt. Olive District Event

The Mt. Olive High School is located at 18 Corey Road, Flanders, New Jersey 07836. The map below shows the location of the high school.



2.2 Driving Directions

2.2.1 Driving from the East

Take I-80 West to Exit 27A (Route 206 South toward Somerville). Go to the 2nd Light (approximately 1.7 miles) and make right at the traffic light by the Exxon Gas Station onto Drakesdale Road (County Route 613). Take Drakesdale Road (approximately 1 mile) and make right turn onto Corey Road. The Mt. Olive High School entrance will be on your right.

2.2.2 Driving from the West

Take I-80 East to Exit 27 A-B (Route 206 South toward Somerville). Follow directions above.

2.2.3 Driving from the South

Take I-287 North to Exit 22B onto US-206 North toward Bedminster/Netcong. Follow Route 206 North approximately 15 miles, turn left onto Flanders Netcong Road. Take 3rd left onto Corey Road, the Mt. Olive High School entrance will be on your right.

3 Load-in/Parking at the Mt. Olive High School

3.1 Robot Unloading Information

Teams will be emailed as the event approaches the Robot Unloading Process and maps.

3.2 Bus Parking

Teams that have informed the Mt. Olive District Planning Committee by mid-February that they are traveling to our event via bus will be emailed a Reserved Bus Parking Pass. Teams will need to print this pass and provide a copy to your bus driver to gain access to the Reserved Bus Parking Area. To ensure that all teams attending get a reserved bus parking space each school will receive one reserved space. If a team is traveling with multiple buses, if spaces are available those schools will receive additional reserved spaces. Parking Passes will be emailed to your team leader on mid-February. The busses will be parked next to the school in the YMHA camp that adjoins the school property. This is to allow additional parking on the school's campus lots

3.3 Team Trailer Parking

Teams that have informed the Mt. Olive District Planning Committee by mid-February that they will need team trailer parking will be emailed a Reserved Team Trailer Parking Pass. Teams will need to print this pass and provide a copy to your team driver to gain access to the Reserved Team Trailer Parking Area. Parking Pass will be emailed to your team leader on the end of February.

3.4 General Public Parking

General Event Parking on school grounds will be on a first come, first served basis. If needed, overflow parking at an off-site location with shuttle bus service will be made available. Our parking staff will provide you with directions to our off-site parking locations.

4 Event Information

4.1 General Event Information

4.1.1 Consent Forms

FIRST Consent and Release Forms have several goals in mind: 1) simplification via a unified form; 2) Collecting participant data to make it possible to conduct more effective outreach and marketing to alumni; 3) and give FIRST the capacity to conduct regular follow-up studies of its participants in order to better demonstrate impact. This information is critical to FIRST because it will provide a roadmap for the organization, guide program implementation and management, and communicate more confidently the impact to schools, sponsors and other groups. In order for FIRST to quantitatively state that our programs are positively impacting participating students, corporations, schools and communities we need to collect information on the individual level. The Consent Forms are the only place where FIRST collects that type of information.

The goal of the FIRST Consent Forms is to ensure the following:

- To get consent and release of liabilities due to harm and/or injury for FIRST and FIRST's "CooperatingEntities".
- To grant FIRST the right to use participant's likeness during the participation in FIRST events.
- To ensure that agents of *FIRST* and on behalf of *FIRST* can collect and analyze information for us.
- To grant *FIRST* the right to contact the Parent/Guardian and participants at a later time for evaluation and/or announce other benefits like alumni outreach efforts.

Because we are dealing with youth and youth information, *FIRST* must be in compliance with the US Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (under the age 13).

<u>TWO</u> Consent Forms are <u>required</u> for registration at this event.

The Required Forms:

- A Team Roster.
- You must provide the completed *FIRST* Consent and Release forms if you did not complete one online.
- The **Mid-Atlantic Robotics** event requires an additional completed release and waiver for each attending team member and mentor.

For both Consent Forms

Please do the following:

Put your team number on each of the documents.

Make copies of **each** form for each team member

Have each person fill out **each** form.

Make sure each person under 18 has a parent/legal guardian sign each form.

Separate the FIRST forms & Mid-Atlantic Robotics forms into two piles and staple the piles.

Bring both sets to the event registration table.

4.1.2 Event Rules

Please read the following restrictions and adhere to them in order to promote an orderly and exciting competition. As a group, we all should honor agreements with the MAR and help promote the spirit of good partnership.

- Do not remove any FIRST or Team number signs. This is stealing! Signs are needed for multiple events.
- **Do not bring food** into the arena.
- **Do not sell any products.** This includes food, hats, shirts, or any promotional products.
- Do not give out any free food products, such as candy, water, soft drinks, or fruit. You may trade team pins, however. Stickers or Decals are NOT allowed to be distributed as they are often left behind in (and on) the venue.
- Do not sell raffle tickets or any games of chance.
- **Do not use extremely noisy devices,** including (but not limited to) floor stompers, whistles, or air horns.
- **Do not invite or bring live bands** to play in the audience. This dilutes the presentation on the playing field and is too confusing for the audience.
- **Do not play loud music in the Pit** because it interferes with important announcements. If a team is uncooperative, the power to the team's Pit Station will be shut off and/or music confiscated.
- **Do not save seats.** It is not fair to other teams or the public that we hope to interest as team sponsors & volunteers.
- Do not bring helium tanks. Helium Balloons are NOT allowed at the Arena!
- Do not arrange for Internet access on the site or attempt to connect to the Internet.
- **Do not use walkie-talkies** as they interfere with the wireless radios used by event service providers as well as the regional staff.
- Do not form "tunnels" during the Awards Ceremony.
- Do not run in the venue.
- Do not wear open-toed or open-backed shoes in the Pits or on the playing field. This includes "clog" and "mule" style shoes, such as Crocs.
- Please ensure that everyone in the pit area including walkways wears safety glasses.
- Any liquid brought into the pit area is a potential hazard! Anyone who chooses to ignore this fact and bring any liquid into the pit area or around the robots does so entirely at their own risk. Teams are asked to use discretion and keep the pits clean and dry.
- Finally, please respect the event staff as we are attempting to run a smooth event and keep everyone safe.

4.2 In Case of Emergency

In the event of an emergency at the Mt. Olive High School, make sure to listen to the instructions of the event staff as it may be necessary to evacuate or clear a path for emergency personnel. We recommend setting up a team meeting place outside of the school beforehand. A card with this location as well as other important team contacts would be a great handout to remind your team!

4.3 The Pit Area

Teams will receive a pit map when they arrive at the high school on Friday from the Pit Administration Table.

- Each team's pit station will have a table and power outlet.
- Each pit station will have an 18 amp fuse.
- Power to the pit area will be turned off each evening, please plan accordingly.
- Due to safety and insurance regulations, teams cannot build any structure that supports people or items for storage above the work area in their pit space.
- Structures must safely support any signs or displays mounted to them. No structures should be higher than 10 feet above the floor and *FIRST* will require the removal of any pit structure that is deemed unsafe by event management personnel and local committee members.

As a special reminder, don't forget to bring:

- A 25 foot heavy-duty extension cord and a power strip
- A cart to transport your heavy robot from the Pit to the playing field.
- Safety glasses for everyone on your team and your guests, if they will be visiting the pits.

4.4 Machine Shop Information/Rules

Below are the general rules and process for machine shop work requests:

- The machine shop cannot provide scrap material. You must supply any material that is needed for repairs.
- All requests must go through the machine shop coordinator table. You may NOT take work requests to the machine shop yourself.
- One team representative can initially accompany their request to the machine shop via an event escort, but must leave after providing any needed explanations.
- You may not observe your job being worked due to safety and liability. If you like, you can wait for the part at the Pit Administration Table.
- All work requests are First Come, First Served, unless a reasonable exception can be made. The machine shop cannot guarantee timing for any ASAP requests.
- Once your job is complete, a pit announcement will be made. You may also check back with Pit Administration periodically.

4.5 Event Schedule

This schedule is tentative until approved by MAR and is subject to change. All times are estimated based on flow of rounds. See Pit Administration table for updated times.

4.5.1 Friday

4:00 PM Pits, Machine Shop open to teams 5:30 PM Field available for measurements 6:00 PM **Robot Inspection Station opens** 6:30 PM - 9:30 PM

Field Test Matches for fully inspected robots; Limit of 3

Matches per team

9:00 PM - 9:45 PM Off-field Robot Connectivity Tests Begin; All teams that are not

fully inspected must report to the field for robot connectivity

tests

10:00 PM Pits close, power to the pit area shut down

4.5.2 Saturday

7:00 AM Volunteers Arrive

8:00 AM Doors, Stands, Pits, Machine Shop open; Inspections start

8:30 AM - 10:15 AM **Practice Matches** 10:15 AM Driver's Meeting 10:30 AM Opening ceremony

11:00 AM Qualification matches

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Field Break; Lunch

2:00 PM - 6:30 PM **Qualification Matches**

7:00 PM Pits and Machine Shop close, power to the pit area shut down

NOTE: Actual end time on Saturday may extend beyond 7:00PM if necessary. Pits

will close a half hour after the last round/match is played.

4.5.3 Sunday

7:00 AM Volunteers Arrive

8:00 AM Doors, Stands, Pits, Machine Shop open; Inspections start

9:00 AM Opening ceremony

9:30 AM - 12:30 PM Qualification matches

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM **Alliance Selections**

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Field Break; Lunch

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM **Playoff Tournament**

5:00 PM Awards Ceremony

6:30 PM Event ends; Pits and Machine Shop close down

4.6 Event Food/Pre-Order Meals

This year breakfast and lunch food will be available as a pre order only. Teams will be required to place their food orders prior to the event. This restriction is in place due to COVID restrictions. A food order form will be set up soon for teams to pace their orders

Food menus and Order forms will be in place soon. Beverages and snacks will be available for sale throughout the event.

PLEASE NOTE: The sale of food and beverage at the event is a fundraiser for the host team and no outside food will be permitted in the venue. Every effort has been made to keep the prices at a reasonable level and pricing is included with the menus at the end of this document.

4.7 Event Contacts

Please note the following contacts regarding the event. If you are not sure who to reach, then please email Ernie DiCicco or Matthew Otey and your question will be answered or forwarded appropriately.

Don Biery - Event Sponsor, FRC Teams 11 & 193 Team Project Manager / Lead Mentor dbiery@mtsd.org

Ernie DiCicco - Event Coordinator, FRC 11 & 193 Assistant Team Leader dicicco-highfield@att.net

Evelyn Lavin - Mt. Olive District Event Volunteer Coordinator Lavin6@optonline.net

4.8 Event Webcasting Information

District webcast schedule and information will be made available on February 18th. You can find out further details by visiting the Mt. Olive Robotics Team website's district event link below: https://www.mountoliverobotics.org/events



4.9 Summary of Key Dates

Following is a summary of the key dates associated with this event.

Date	Deliverable			
Mid-February	Deadline for teams to email requests for a Reserved Bus Parking Pass (to district@mort11.org)			
	Deadline for teams to email requests for a Reserved Team Trailer Parking Pass			
End February	Deadline for teams to submit VIP Lists			
	Robot unloading info emailed to teams			
	Reserved Bus Parking and Team Trailer Parking Passes emailed to teams			
	Webcast information available at https://www.mountoliverobotics.org/events			
March 1st	Last day for teams to submit pre-orders for food.			
Day of Event	Teams bring consent forms to event registration table.			



5 <u>Local Restaurants & Lodging</u>



Friends of *FIRST*—If you patronize these businesses, please be sure to thank them for their generous support of Mt. Olive Robotics, *FIRST* and the MAR District Event!

5.1 Local Restaurants



Directions from Mount Olive High School:

Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613

Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613

Turn LEFT onto Flanders Road/CR-667 (approximately 1.5 miles)

Stay Right on Mount Olive Road

1 Mount Olive Road is on the right hand side (the last turn before the traffic light)



Ginza Asian Cuisine & Sushi Bar

3 Mount Olive Rd Budd Lake, NJ 07828 (973) 949-3117

Directions from Mount Olive High School:

Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613

Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613

Turn LEFT onto Flanders Road/CR-667 (approximately 1.5 miles)

Stay Right on Mount Olive Road

3 Mount Olive Road is on the right hand side (the last turn before the Post Office and traffic light)



Directions from Mount Olive High School:

Follow the directions above but pass Branda's and proceed to the traffic light At the light, turn RIGHT onto US-46

The Diner is on the left side of the highway, just before the next traffic light

Restaurants in the Mall at 206 240 Route 206 Flanders, NJ 07836

Directions from Mount Olive High School:
Turn LEFT onto Corey Road toward Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613
Turn RIGHT onto Flanders Netcong Road
At the traffic light, turn RIGHT US Route 206 South
Turn RIGHT into the Mall at 206 (opposite The Golf Zone)





Restaurants Located In the International Trade Center (ITC)











Applebee's Neighborhood Grill	Chili's Grill & Bar	McDonald's	Panera Bread	Wendy's
50 International Drive South	53 International Drive South	30 International Drive	30 International Drive South	50 International Drive South
(973) 448-9996	(973) 691-8356	(973) 448-9107	(973) 426-9200	(973) 448-9500

Directions from Mount Olive High School:

Turn LEFT on Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road Turn LEFT on Flanders Netcong Road Stay RIGHT to Drakesdale Road Turn LEFT on US-206 (206 North) Turn LEFT at first traffic light onto International Drive South

5.2 Lodging



Holiday Inn Budd Lake

1000 International Drive North Budd Lake, NJ 07828 (973) 448-1100

> Directions from Mount Olive High School: Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road Stay Right to Drakesdale Road

At traffic light, turn LEFT on US 206 North (approximately 1.5 miles) Take the ramp onto I-80 West (left lane)

Take EXIT 25 towards Stanhope/Newton (US 206-N)

Take exit towards International Trade Center/Waterloo Village Merge onto International Drive 1000 International Drive North (Hotel will be on the left)





Days Inn Budd Lake

138 Route 46

Budd Lake, NJ 07828 (973) 426-0800

Directions from Mount Olive High School:
Turn LEFT on Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613
Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613
Take 2nd LEFT onto Flanders Road/CR-667 (travel approximately 1.5 miles)
Stay Right on Mount Olive Road
Turn RIGHT onto US-46
138 US Highway 46 (Hotel will be on the left)



Super 8 Budd Lake 102 US Highway 46 Budd Lake, NJ 07828 (973) 448-7500

Directions from Mount Olive High School:
Turn LEFT on Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613
Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613
Take 2nd LEFT onto Flanders Road/CR-667 (travel approximately 1.5 miles)
Stay Right on Mount Olive Road
Turn RIGHT onto US-46
102 US Highway 46 (Hotel will be on the left)



6 Where to Get Medical Attention

6.1 Area Hospitals

Hackettstown Regional Medical

651 Willow Grove Street Hackettstown, NJ 07840 (908) 852-5100

Directions from Mount Olive High School

Turn RIGHT onto Corey Road towards Schoolhouse Lane
Turn RIGHT onto Flanders-Drakestown Road (approximately 1.5 miles)
Turn RIGHT onto Wolfe Road (follow to traffic light)
Turn LEFT onto US-46 WEST (approximately 4 miles)
Turn RIGHT onto Willow Grove Street (at four way traffic light)
651 Willow Grove Street (Hospital will be on the left)

St. Clare's Hospital

25 Pocono Road Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-6000

Directions from Mount Olive High School

Turn LEFT on Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road
Turn LEFT on Flanders Netcong Road
Stay Right to Drakesdale Road
Turn LEFT on US 206 NORTH (approximately 1.5 miles)
Take the ramp onto I-80 East (right lane)
Take EXIT 38 - Denville
Merge onto US-46 EAST
Turn RIGHT at NJ-53/Main Street

Turn RIGHT onto Diamond Spring Road Turn RIGHT onto POCONO Road 25 Pocono Road (Hospital will be on the left)

6.2 Dental Services

West Morris Dental

Route 46 Hackettstown, NJ 07840 (908) 979-9779

Directions from Mount Olive High School

Turn RIGHT onto Corey Road towards Schoolhouse Lane Turn RIGHT onto Flanders-Drakestown Road (approximately 1.5 miles) Turn RIGHT onto Wolfe Road (follow to traffic light) Turn LEFT onto US-46 WEST (approximately 4 miles)



6.3 Optical Services

Flanders Family Eye Care

240 US Highway 206 Flanders, NJ 07836 (973) 252-1119

Directions from Mount Olive High School:

Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road Turn RIGHT onto Flanders Netcong Road Take 3rd RIGHT (at traffic light) onto US-206 South 240 US Highway 206 (Right side of road)

6.4 Pharmacies



CVS

255 US Highway 46 Budd Lake, NJ 07828 (973) 448-9051

Directions from Mount Olive High School:

Turn LEFT on Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613

Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road/CR-613

Take 2nd LEFT onto Flanders Road/CR-667 (travel approximately 1.5 miles)

Stay Right on Mount Olive Road

Turn LEFT onto US-46

Take first jug handle on your right and cross over Rt 46 at the light

255 US Highway 46 (Left side of road)



7 Retail Resources near the Mt. Olive High School

7.1 Office Supplies/Copies



Staples

Roxbury Mall, 281 Rt 10 Succasunna NJ, 07876 (973) 252-0633

Directions from Mount Olive High School
Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road
Turn RIGHT onto Flanders Netcong Road
Cross US-206
Continue onto Main Street
Turn LEFT at N Road
Continue onto Hillside Avenue

Make LEFT at blinking light to stay on Hillside Avenue Turn LEFT at Righter Road, Turn RIGHT at Sunset Strip, Staples is on the LEFT

7.2 Electronics/Computer Stores

Best Buy

345 Mt. Hope Ave Rockaway, NJ 07866 (973) 659-0911

Directions from Mount Olive High School
Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road
Turn LEFT onto Flanders Netcong Road
Take the second LEFT onto Flanders Road, keep RIGHT onto MT. OLIVE ROAD
At traffic light turn RIGHT onto US-46 East
Take US-46 East to Rt 80 East
Take Rt. 80 East to EXIT 35 and make a right into the Rockaway mall
Make a left at the light and then Best Buy will be on your left across from Buffalo
Wild Wings



7.3 Hardware/Home Improvement Stores



20 International Drive South Flanders, NJ 07836 (973) 426-0634

Directions from Mount Olive High School:
Turn LEFT on Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road
Turn LEFT on Flanders Netcong Road
Stay RIGHT to Drakesdale Road Turn LEFT on US-206 (206 North)
Turn LEFT at first traffic light onto International Drive South



281 Route 10 Succasunna, NJ 07876 (973) 927-7700

Directions from Mount Olive High School Turn LEFT onto Corey Road towards Flanders Netcong Road Turn RIGHT onto Flanders Netcong Road Cross US-206

Continue onto Main Street
Turn LEFT at N Road
Continue onto Hillside Avenue
Make LEFT at blinking light to stay on Hillside Avenue
Turn LEFT at Righter Road
Turn RIGHT at Sunset Strip
281 Route 10 (Home Depot is on the left)

8 What To Do If Your Team Has Spare Time

8.1 Shopping Areas in and around Mt. Olive

ITC Crossing Shopping Center

Route 206 North International Drive Mount Olive, NJ

Applebee's Neighborhood Grill & Bar, Bed Bath & Beyond, Chili's Grill & Bar, Lowes, Old Navy, Famous Footwear, Joe and Anthony's Pizza, Five Below, McDonald's, Michaels Craft Store, Panera Bread, Pet Smart, Wal-mart, Sky Zone Trampoline Park, Subway and Wendy's.



The Mall at 206

Route 206 South Flanders, New Jersey 07836

Stores include Flower's by Trish, Frank's Pizza, Chinese Restaurant, Market Tavern, United States Post Office, and Wasabi Restaurant.

Sutton Plaza Shopping Center

Route 206 North Flanders, New Jersey 07836



Other businesses include Bank of America, Tractor Supply, Flanders Dry Cleaners, Flanders Bagels, McDonald's, Subway Restaurant, Valentino's Pizzeria & Restaurant and Sandy's Wine & Spirits.

The Village Green Shopping Center

US Highway 46 Budd Lake, NJ

Stores include Dino's Ristorante & Pizzeria, Dunkin Donuts, Bubbakoo's Burritos, Da's Creamery, Sandy's Wine & Spirits and Home Goods.



Ledgewood Commons

461 Route 10 Ledgewood, NJ (973) 584-1554

> Regular Mall Hours Monday – Saturday 10 AM. - 9 PM Sunday 11 AM - 5 PM

Stores include Ashley Furniture, Marshall's, Red Lobster, Wendy's, Chipotle, Starbucks, Panda Express, Five Guys, Five Below, Burlington, Ulta Beauty and Wal-Mart

8.2 Movie Theaters

Cinepolis Luxury Cinema

1965 Route 57 Hackettstown, NJ 07840 (908) 852-5960

AMC Rockaway 16

363 Mount Hope Ave Rockaway, New Jersey 07866 (973) 614-0644



8.3 Area Colleges and Universities















Stevens Institute of Technology

Castle Point on Hudson Hoboken, NJ 07030 (201) 216-5000

New Jersey Institute of Technology (NJIT)

University Heights Newark, NJ 07102 (973) 598-3000

Fairleigh Dickenson University

285 Madison Avenue Madison, NJ 07940 (973) 443-8500

Montclair State University

One Normal Avenue Montclair, NJ 07043 (973) 655-4000

William Paterson University

300 Pompton Road Wayne, 07470 (973) 720-2000

County College of Morris

214 Center Grove Road Randolph, NJ 07869 (973) 328-5000

Centenary College

400 Jefferson Street Hackettstown, NJ 07840 (908) 852-1400



9 Houses of Worship

For those students, mentors and parents wishing to religious services, below are houses of worship near the high school. Please visit their websites or call their offices for further information regarding their service schedules.

Temple Shalom

215 South Hillside Avenue Succasunna, NJ 07876 973-584-5666 http://www.tshalom.org

St. Elizabeth's Church

61 Main Street Flanders, NJ 07836 973-927-1629 http://www.stelizabethschurch.org

St. Jude Parish

17 Mount Olive Road Budd Lake, NJ 07828 973-691-1561 http://www.stjudeparish.org

Flanders United Methodist Church

4 Park Place Flanders, NJ 07836 http://www.flandersumc.org

Christ Episcopal Church

369 Sand Shore Road Budd Lake, NJ 07828 http://www.christchurchbuddlake.org

10 Any Questions?

We've made every effort to make sure that this guide is as thorough as possible but if you have any questions, please contact us:

• Email us at district@mort11.org



11 Food Pre-Order Menus & Ordering Process

11.1 Food Pre-Order Menus (Coming Soon!)

Visit the following website link to view our Pre-Order Lunch and Breakfast Menus. https://www.mountoliverobotics.org/events

11.2 Food Pre-Ordering Process (Coming Soon!)

With the goal of making this process easy for both your team and ours, our website team has developed an online ordering process.

Please visit the above link, enter in the required information and submit your order OR email the form to food@mort11.org.

An order confirmation email will be sent to the email address you provide so you can verify and have a record of your order.

All orders must be placed by **March 1**st.

The preferred method of payment is to pay via <u>paypal</u> so that we both have a confirmation of payment. However, you can also mail in your payment in the form of a check made out to MOREA (Mt. Olive Robotics Education Association) to the address below. Please ensure that your check arrives before **March 4**th.

If you have any questions regarding this process, you can email us at: food@mort11.org.

If your team is mailing in your check, please send all payments to the following address:

MOREA

2 Adam Court Budd Lake, NJ 07828 Attn: Evelyn Lavin